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H Επιτροπή Κεφαλαιαγοράς, σύµφωνα της παραγράφου 17(5) της 
Οδηγίας Ο∆144-2007-01 της Επιτροπής Κεφαλαιαγοράς για τις προϋποθέσεις 
χορήγησης άδειας και λειτουργίας ΚΕΠΕΥ, πρέπει να δηµοσιεύσει κατάλογο 
των αρµόδιων εποπτικών αρχών τρίτων χωρών (εκτός κρατών µελών 
Ευρωπαϊκής Ένωσης) µε τις οποίες έχει συνάψει συµφωνίες συνεργασίας 
κατάλληλες για τους σκοπούς της υποπαραγράφου (1)(β) της παραγράφου 17 
της εν λόγω οδηγίας.  Στον κατάλογο κατωτέρω περιλαµβάνονται όλες οι 
εποπτικές αρχές µε τις οποίες η Επιτροπή Κεφαλαιαγοράς έχει συνάψει 
συµφωνίες συνεργασίας, συµπεριλαµβανοµένων των εποπτικών αρχών τρίτων 
χωρών. 
 

Μνηµόνια Συναντίληψης και Συνεργασίας µεταξύ της 
Επιτροπής Κεφαλαιαγοράς Κύπρου και άλλων εποπτικών 

αρχών 

 
Πολυµερείς Συµφωνίες 
 
• Πολυµερές Μνηµόνιο Συναντίληψης µε τις εποπτικές αρχές κεφαλαιαγοράς 

της Ευρωπαϊκής Ένωσης µέσω της Ευρωπαϊκής Επιτροπής Ρυθµιστικών 
Αρχών των Αγορών Κινητών Αξιών (CESR) (http://www.cesr-eu.org/) 

• Πολυµερές Μνηµόνιο Συναντίληψης και Συνεργασίας για τη ∆ιαβούλευση, 
τη Συνεργασία και Ανταλλαγή Πληροφοριών του ∆ιεθνούς Οργανισµού 
Επιτροπών Κεφαλαιαγοράς (International Organization of Securities 
Commissions - IOSCO) (http://www.iosco.org/) 

 
∆ιµερείς Συµφωνίες-Μνηµόνια Συναντίληψης και Συνεργασίας, µε τις 
ακόλουθες εποπτικές αρχές: 
 
• Επιτροπή Κεφαλαιαγοράς της Ελλάδος (http://www.hcmc.gr/)  
• Australian Securities & Investments Commission (http://www.asic.gov.au/) 
• Austrian Securities Authority (http://www.fma.gv.at/)  
• Bundesanstalt für Finanzdienstleistungsaufsicht (BaFIN)-Germany 

(http://www.bafin.de/) 
• Bulgarian Financial Supervision Commission (http://www.fsc.bg/) 
• Comissão do Mercado de Valores Mobiliários-Portugal (http://www.cmvm.pt) 
• Czech Securities Commission (http://www.sec.cz/) 
• Egypt Capital Market Authority (http://www.cma.gov.eg)  
• Hungarian Financial Supervisory Authority (http://www.pszaf.hu/)  
• Isle of Man Financial Supervision Commission (http://www.fsc.gov.im/)  
• Israel Securities Authority (http://www.isa.gov.il/)  
• Jersey Financial Services Commission (http://www.jerseyfsc.org/)  
• Malta Stock Exchange (http://www.borzamaltacom.mt/)  
• Polish Securities and Exchange Commission (http://www.kpwig.gov.pl/) 
• Romanian National Securities Commission (http://www.cnvmr.ro/) 
• Slovak Republic Financial Market Authority (webmaster@nbs.sk) 
• Dubai Financial Services Authority (http://www.dfsa.ae/dfsa/) 
• Federal Financial Markets Service of Russia (http://www.fcsm.ru/) 
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English Version 
 

Pursuant to paragraph 17(5) of Directive 144-2007-01 regarding the Cyprus 
Investment Firms (CIFs) Authorization and Operating Conditions, the Cyprus 
Securities and Exchange Commission, must publish a list of  regulatory 
authorities of third countries (non European Union member-states), with 
which it has concluded co-operation agreements that are appropriate for the 
purposes of subparagraph 1(b) of paragraph 17 of the said Directive.  The list 
below has all the regulatory authorities with which CySEC has concluded co-
operation agreements, including the co-operation agreements concluded with 
the regulatory authorities of third countries.  
 

Memorandums of Understanding signed between the Cyprus 
Securities and Exchange Commission and other regulatory 

authorities  

 
Multilateral Agreements 
 
• Multilateral Memorandum of Understanding with the regulatory authorities 

of the European Community Member States through the Committee of the 
European Securities Regulators (CESR) (http://www.cesr-eu.org/) 

• IOSCO Multilateral Memorandum of Understanding (http://www.iosco.org/) 
 
 

Bilateral Agreements-Memorandums of Understanding with the 
following regulatory authorities 
 
• Australian Securities & Investments Commission (http://www.asic.gov.au/) 
• Austrian Securities Authority (http://www.fma.gv.at/)  
• Bundesanstalt für Finanzdienstleistungsaufsicht (BaFIN)-Germany 

(http://www.bafin.de/) 
• Bulgarian Financial Supervision Commission (http://www.fsc.bg/) 
• Comissão do Mercado de Valores Mobiliários-Portugal (http://www.cmvm.pt) 
• Czech Securities Commission (http://www.sec.cz/) 
• Egypt Capital Market Authority (http://www.cma.gov.eg)  
• Hellenic Republic Capital Market Commission (http://www.hcmc.gr/)  
• Hungarian Financial Supervisory Authority (http://www.pszaf.hu/)  
• Isle of Man Financial Supervision Commission (http://www.fsc.gov.im/)  
• Israel Securities Authority (http://www.isa.gov.il/)  
• Jersey Financial Services Commission (http://www.jerseyfsc.org/)  
• Malta Stock Exchange (http://www.borzamalta.com.mt/)  
• Polish Securities and Exchange Commission (http://www.kpwig.gov.pl/) 
• Romanian National Securities Commission (http://www.cnvmr.ro/) 
• Slovak Republic Financial Market Authority (webmaster@nbs.sk) 
• Dubai Financial Services Authority (http://www.dfsa.ae/dfsa/) 
• Federal Financial Markets Service of Russia (http://www.fcsm.ru/) 


